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DATE: Marth 7, 1996 

TO: M. Childs, Counsel Florida Power &: U&ht Company 
Roger Howe, Office of the Public Couosel 

FROM: S. Erltllna, Division of Legal Scrvlca ~ 
Division of Electric &: Ou 

RE: Docket No. 1160182-EQ - PeliLion of FPL for Approval of Agreement t:1 Buy Out 
the Cypress EoerJY Standard Offer CollltiCt 

VIA FACSIMILE 

An informal meeting bas been set for Wednesday, March 13, 1996, at 1:30 P.M. in 
Conference Room 309, in the Ounu:r Building, 2540 Shunurd Ow Boulevard, Tallahassee, 
Floridl. 

FPL is n:questcd 10 have available panic$ to the AgJcanent to Buy Out the Cypress 
Energy Staoda.rd Offer Coouact and any Other persons wbo they believe rmy be ab!e to 
answer questions relative to: 

SLE/js 

I. lllC atarus of existing litigation between the panies to the Agreement. 

2. If there is existing litigation with Dade CouJUy relative 10 the f..cilil)', persons 
wbo can lltvise on the status of such litiption. 

3. The cooditioo of the existina facilil)'. 

4. Pc110ns wbo can advise on the additional plant 10 be bullt In the event the 

Cclmmluioo disapproves the • Agreeme111 to Buy Out • 
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